From: daniel-c.smith@Ilouisville.edu

To: Moody, Dustin (Fed); Liu, Yi-Kai (Fed); Daniel C Smith (daniel-c.smith@Ilouisville.edu) (daniel-
c.smith@louisville.edu); Jordan, Stephen P; Peralta, Rene C. (Fed); Perlner, Ray A. (Fed); Chen, Lily (Fed)

Subject: RE: Conference information from Allen

Date: Wednesday, February 17, 2016 3:07:41 PM

Aren’t Paulo Barreto and Anderson Nascimiento in Tacoma now? (Oh, | see that they are the
organizers.) Anderson is more into information theoretic security, if | remember, and Paulo into
post-quantum. | think that Anderson is getting into post-quantum right now, too, and | think that it’s
likely that there will be somewhat more attention paid to pq for this conference. | can ask them
what their guess is about the extent to which pqg will be a topic.

Cheers,

Daniel

From: Moody, Dustin [mailto:dustin.moody@nist.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, February 17, 2016 9:28 AM

To: Liu, Yi-Kai <yi-kai.liu@nist.gov>; Daniel C Smith (daniel-c.smith@Iouisville.edu) (daniel-
c.smith@louisville.edu) <daniel-c.smith@louisville.edu>; Jordan, Stephen P
<stephen.jordan@nist.gov>; Peralta, Rene <rene.peralta@nist.gov>; Perlner, Ray
<ray.perlner@nist.gov>; Chen, Lily <lily.chen@nist.gov>

Subject: FW: Conference information from Allen

If anyone is interested, this conference appears to be more quantum cryptography than post-
guantum cryptography. However, last year it looks like they did have 3 PQC talks.

Dustin

From: Sonmez Turan, Meltem

Sent: Wednesday, February 17, 2016 9:22 AM
To: Moody, Dustin <dustin.moody@nist.gov>
Subject: FW: Conference information from Allen

From: Roginsky, Allen

Sent: Tuesday, February 16, 2016 5:44 PM

To: Sonmez Turan, Meltem <meltem.turan@nist.gov>; Chen, Lily <lily.chen@nist.gov>

Subject: RE: Crypto Reading Club - Slides - Post Quantum Crypto talk

Hi Meltem,

Thank you for sending out the slides. They are quite interesting.

The slides make a reference to one conference in Japan that is scheduled for later this month. | do
not know if you heard of another conference, to be held later in the US just before Crypto 2016, that
is also, to a large extent, dedicated to the topic of quantum computing. http://www.icits2016.com/ .
| attended the 2015 conference and heard a number of informative and inspirational talks there.
Lily, maybe someone from your group will be interested in attending.

Regards,
Allen

From: crypto-club@nist.gov [mailto:crypto-club@nist.gov] On Behalf Of Sonmez Turan, Meltem
Sent: Wednesday, February 03, 2016 2:48 PM

To: CRYPTO-CLUB <CRYPTO-CLUB@nist.gov>
Subject: Crypto Reading Club - Slides - Post Quantum Crypto talk
Please find the attached slides of today’s talk by the post quantum crypto group.
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Regards,
Meltem



